

GLENBARD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 87

596 Crescent Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-4297, (630) 469-9100, www.glenbard87.org

MEETING MINUTES

The Student Performance and Achievement Committee of the Glenbard 87 Board of Education met at **6:00p.m.** on **Wednesday**, **May 4**, **2022**.

Committee Members in Attendance: Bonniejean Alford, Melissa Creech, Kermit Eby, Patrick McGill, Martha Mueller, Carolyn Rehak, Jose Ramos, Mireya Vera, Colin Williamson, Jeremy Wright

Time	Торіс	Discussion Leader(s)
	Public Participation about Agenda Items There were no public comments from visitors.	Committee Chair
	Meeting Minutes The minutes from the March 2, 2022 meeting were reviewed and approved by the committee as presented.	Committee Members
	Review of Instructional Materials for 2022-2023	Mike Fumagalli
	The committee reviewed and discussed instructional materials that will be used during the 2022-2023 school year. Highlights included.	
	 There are 43 new textbooks and novels up for adoption for the 2022-23 school year. All new titles have been reviewed and approved by the Dept. Chairs in curricular areas, APIs and Principals. Ten of the new titles are textbooks for Math, Science, Social Studies and Mandarin, while the rest are novels for English courses. Several sources of free digital textbooks will be adopted by various curricular departments to enhance access to textbook resources. The majority of the new novels are for student-choice literature circles, where students are offered a choice of several novels that all focus on a similar theme. The literature circle titles are purchased in OverDrive which is the cost efficient way that allows Glenbard to purchase titles on demand 	
	Equal Opportunity Schools Update & New Agreement	Rebecca Sulaver
	The committee reviewed and discussed the EOS report for the 2021-22 school year along with the renewal of the EOS agreement for the 2022-23 school year.	
	Glenbard will continue our partnership with EOS for another year. EOS will provide all of the technical tools and data analytics that are essential to the process of identifying BIPOC and low-income students who could be successful in AP courses.	
	Glenbard is also working with EOS to include the identification of students who will be successful in dual credit courses.	

 There were two follow up requests to the EOS presentation from the committee. 1) Report on the number of students dropping an AP course or leveling down 2) Report on how many EOS students attend the AP support cafes 	
Public Participation There were no public comments from visitors.	Visitors
 Updates on Committee Requests & Future Agenda Items The committee chair requested a review of what Glenbard's current practices are regarding communicating with parents in a language they understand and whether Glenbard can move toward a best practice language access plan that involves using trained and qualified interpreters. Melissa and Patrick agreed to do an assessment to identify Glenbard current practices and gaps in the area of language access. 	Committee Members
Adjourn The meeting was adjourned at 7:00pm	Committee Chair

<u>Mireya Vera</u>

Committee Chairperson

Approved on June 8, 2022

Anita Ball

Committee Secretary